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TITLE: Microsoft Licensing - Term Contract

ADDENDUM 03: Notice is given to all parties that this Solicitation is amended by the University as stated herein. This 
Addendum is hereby made an official part of this solicitation. BID DUE DATE AND TIME IS HEREBY EXTENDED 
FROM 06/13/24 AT 11:00 AM TO 06/20/24 AT 11:00 AM. Additional Special Terms and Conditions have been added, 
per the attached. Pricing requests are hereby revised, per the attached revised price sheets. The revised price sheets 
must be used for bid response. Supplier inquiries have been received and responses are offered, per the attached.

To Be Completed By Supplier

1. _______"No Bid" (sign and return this page only).

2. _______My Company does not wish to receive future solicitations for this spend category.

3. Specify your Delivery: To be made within ____________________ days after receipt of order.

4. If applicable, Supplier's Addendum Acknowledgement/Response:
As an authorized agent/signatory of the supplier, I/we acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, and
_______submit no alterations/clarifications to our original bid.

_______submit superseding revisions/clarifications to our original bid as written herein or attached hereto.

General Instructions to Suppliers

1. Sealed bids for furnishing the items and/or services specified are hereby solicited, and will be received by LSU Procurement at
the "Return Bid To" address stated above, until the specified due date and time.

2. Read the entire solicitation, including all terms, conditions and specifications.

3. All bid information and prices must be typed or written in ink. Any corrections, erasures or other forms of alteration to unit price
are to be initialed by the supplier.

4. Bid prices are to be quoted FOB LSU/Destination and inclusive of any and all applicable shipping and handling charges unless
otherwise specified in the solicitation. Any invoiced delivery charges not quoted and itemized on the LSU purchase order are
subject to rejection and non-payment.

5. Payment is to be made within 30 days after receipt of properly executed invoice, or delivery and acceptance, whichever is
later.

6. By signing this solicitation, the supplier certifies compliance with all general instructions to suppliers, terms, conditions and
specifications; and further certifies that this bid is made without collusion or fraud.
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TITLE FAX #

E-MAIL FEDERAL TAX ID #

LSU IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ACCESS UNIVERSITY Rev. 5/18



 
Addendum 03 
 
The following is hereby added to the Special Terms and Conditions: 
 

• Supplier must be a designated Microsoft Licensing Solutions Provider (LSP) to be considered for 
award. 

• Method of Award:  Revised to: All or None – Bid shall be awarded to the lowest responsible and 
responsive supplier for all items.  A sealed pricing model shall be used to determine the supplier 
quoting the lowest cost. The sealed pricing model will be made available on or after the bid due 
date. 

 
Price Sheet Revisions: 
 

• Bid pricing is hereby revised.  Supplier must provide the percentage mark up on the cost that the 
LSP receives from Microsoft.  The mark-up is limited to four decimal places.  If percentage is 
submitted for more than four places behind the decimal, it will be rounded up or down to the 
nearest ten thousandth.  See revised price sheets, which must be used for response. 

• The awarded LSP must send a full price sheet, provided by Microsoftto the LSP, along with 
invoices once prepared, to the LSU A&M. These documents will be used to ensure compliance 
with the bid mark up percentage.  

• The product description for the prior lines 3 and 12 have been changed on the attached revised 
price sheets. 

• A new SKU has been added, SKU LM7-00017 -  Teams Domestic Calling Plan Edu Sub Phone 
System Per User. 

• The SKUs for prior lines 13, 14, and 54 have been deleted from the price sheets.  These items are 
to be quoted under item 52.  The SKUs for prior line items 2, 4, and 41 have been deleted from 
the price sheets.  These items are to be quoted under item 51. 

• See updated spreadsheets to reflect revised items and quantities by institution. 
 

 
Supplier Inquiry and Response: 
 
 
Q1)  Can you tell me if Microsoft is going to allow for the “Platform” items listed on the Price Sheet? 
Specifically, looking at the following items: 

 
 
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES 
Part number: HVK-00001 
 
CoreSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES 
Part number: HAF-00008 
 



SQLSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES 
Part number: NEF-00003 

 
A1) These items have been removed from the price sheet.  If LSU needs these (or similar items) during 
the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the mark up percentage for line item 51. 
 
Q2  Has Microsoft offered any special pricing amendments or any other amendments?  We want to 
make sure our response to the attached is all encompassing and need to ensure we have the ability to 
price the aforementioned items. 
 
A2) This will be a new contract and concessions haven’t been determined.  LSU has revised the way we 
are asking for pricing, per the attached revised price sheets. 
 
Q3) On page #2, section 3. Method of Award, the RFP states that “all or None- Bid shall be awarded to 
the lowest responsible and responsive supplier for all items.”  Is it LSU’s intention to award solely based 
on lowest price, or will other considerations such as value-add offerings be considered for the award?  
 
A3) Award will be made to the lowest responsible and responsive supplier.  No other considerations 
such as value-add offerings will be considered. 
 
Q4)  Under LSU’s current Master Campus and School Agreement, and individual EES licensing 
enrollments for each of LSU’s 8 institutions, are there any custom terms and conditions amendments or 
discount pricing amendments that are currently in place with Microsoft that will flow to the new 
contracted agreement term? If so, please provide copies of all custom terms and discount amendments 
associated with LSU’s Mater Campus and School Agreement and individual EES enrollments that are in 
place with Microsoft.  
 
A4) This is currently undecided with Microsoft. LSU has revised the way we are asking for pricing, per the 
attached revised price sheets. 
 
Q5)  Is LSU intending to establish new EES enrollments for each of the 8 institutions with the awarded 
vendor, or is it intending to extend the current EES enrollments that are in place with Microsoft?  
 
A5) LSU enrollments that are currently in place will remain as is.  

 
Q6)  LSU has included part # LM7-00002 (DmstcCallingPlanEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr 
120min) on their RFP, however that SKU is not currently listed on the Microsoft June 2024 EES US 
pricelist.  Has Microsoft provided LSU with a new part number and product description to use for 
purposes of the RFP and the licenses to be renewed?  
 
A6) Part # LM7-00002 has been deleted from the price sheet. A line item for SKU LM7-00017  Teams 
Domestic Calling Plan Edu Sub Phone System Per User has been added to replace this deleted item. 

  
Q7) LSU has included part # KEX-00001 (Dyn365EMktgAdCtctT1EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL Addon) 
on their RFP, however that SKU is not currently listed on the Microsoft June 2024 EES US pricelist.  Has 
Microsoft provided LSU with a new part number and product description to use for purposes of the RFP 
and the licenses to be renewed?  
 



A7)   These items have been removed from the price sheet.  If LSU needs these (or similar items) during 
the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the mark up percentage for line item 52. 
 
 
Q8)  LSU has included part # KPJ-00002 (Dyn365EMktgAttachEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL) on their 
RFP, however that SKU is not currently listed on the Microsoft June 2024 EES US pricelist.  Has Microsoft 
provided LSU with a new part number and product description to use for purposes of the RFP and the 
licenses to be renewed?  
 
A8)  These items have been removed from the price sheet.  If LSU needs these (or similar items) during 
the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the mark up percentage for line item 52. 
 

 
Q9)  LSU has included part # AAN-20979 (Win Server Std Core Ext Security 2012 16 Core Y1 (October 
2023-2024)) on their RFP, however that SKU is not currently listed on the Microsoft June 2024 EES US 
pricelist.  Has Microsoft provided LSU with a new part number and product description to use for 
purposes of the RFP and the licenses to be renewed?  
 
A9)  These items have been removed from the price sheet.  If LSU needs these (or similar items) during 
the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the mark up percentage for line item 52. 
 
 
Q10)   We’re unable to quote the exact part numbers listed on the RFQ.  Would the buyer consider 
equivalent products under a 3-year Open Value program? 
 
A10) No.  
 
Q11)  For the Azure prepay SKU, is there any way we could get a list of the resources LSU plans to use in 
Azure.  We are having a hard time locating the SKU. 
 
A11) The requested Azure Prepaid Credit is to cover existing Azure resources. We want to ensure the 
supplier has a mechanism for additional prepaid credits purchase(s) as needed at the contracted rate if 
the Azure environment cost increases above the beginning of the fiscal year prepaid credits purchase. 
 
Q12)  I’ve been working with my MS team on this, and they wanted to know if LSU has any amendments 
with pricing concessions from Microsoft. 
 
A12) This will be a new contract and concessions haven’t been determined. LSU has revised the way we 
are asking for pricing, per the attached revised price sheets. 
 
Q13)  Please confirm if the vendor is expected to submit the pricing invitation to the given bid 
document. 
 
A13)  Yes, pricing must be included in bid response.  See number 3 of the standard terms and conditions 
for additional information. 
 
Q14)  Do we need to submit the entire document in its entirety, or are just the first page and the pricing 
page sufficient as the vendor response? 



 
A14)  The first page and all pricing pages are sufficient. 
 
Q15)  Some of the items appear to be using internal names instead of the typical Microsoft names.  Are 
you able to provide a list of the actual Microsoft product names? 
 
A15)  Microsoft has confirmed all product names are accurate according to their price sheets, except for 
PRY-00001, which has been revised to Dataverse Database Capacity AO Edu Sub and DEG-00003, which 
has been revised to D365 Customer Service Edu Sub Per User These have been updated on the revised 
price sheets.  
 
Q16)  There are products on here that require amendments from Microsoft in order to be purchased. 
For example HVK-00001 - CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES and HAF-00008 - CoreSvrPltfrm 
ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES. These products are typically heavily discounted. We really need to know 
what amendments they have or will have in place that would affect their pricing in order to be able to 
provide an accurate quote. 
 
A16) These items have been removed from the price sheet.  If LSU needs these (or similar items) during 
the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the mark up percentage for line item 51. 

Q17)  I am also confused as to why both of these skus (HVK-00001 - CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 
2017EES and HAF-00008 - CoreSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES) are on the list and not just one or 
the other.  

A17) Each campus has unique licensing needs. Both LSU Alexandria and LSU Shreveport use license HAF-
00008, whereas LSU A&M, LSU Ag Center, LSU Eunice, LSU HSC New Orleans, and LSU HSC Shreveport 
use HVK-00001. 
 
Q18)  A lot of the part # are listed multiple times with different quantities. Do they have several 
different agreements and have combined everything into one quote? It's ok if they do that for the RFP 
process, but at some point the individual enrollments would have to be split onto separate orders. 

  
 
A18) These licenses are being bid on one ITB for the entire LSU campus system, but each campus has its 
own unique Microsoft Agreement number (see revised spreadsheets for each Enterprise Agreement #). 
In the past, it has not been an issue for the reseller who is awarded the bid to generate individual quotes 
to meet each campus’s licensing needs. If a SKU is listed more than once on the ITB Price Sheet, then 
that license is needed to be offered differently (ex: Item No. 4 - QLU-00002 - Defender Endpoint P2 Edu 
Sub Per User is needed as both an Additional Product Offering and as a Faculty Offering on Line No. 5).   
 
Q19)  Would LSU accept bids leveraging an existing cooperative agreement in lieu of the terms and 
conditions of the RFQ? 
 
A19)  No. 
 
Q20)  We are working on the response to the Microsoft response and was wondering if we had 
permission to access LSUs Microsoft licensing.  This would be through Microsoft. 
 



A20)  No, all campus licensing needs are listed in the revised spreadsheets attached. 
 
Q21)  Are you currently in an EA? 
 
A21) Yes, each campus and its associated Enterprise Agreements are listed in the bid, see revised 
spreadsheets, with the institution in the headers of each spreadsheet. 
 
Q22)  Are you currently purchasing through volume or open value? 
 
A22)  Volume.  
 
Q23) Does LSU have SKUs that require renewal for Software Assurance? 
 
A23)  The revised price sheets include all skus needed for software assurance renewals.  No items 
require their own separate renewal. 
 
Q24)  Confirm faculty count for student use benefit licensing - can we request the SKU list they currently 
have through VLSC? 
 
A24)  See revised spreadsheets where we have provided the current license counts - faculty and student 
- for each campus and their associated Enterprise Agreements.  The SKUs provided to LSU are listed in 
the spreadsheets in the column "Mfr #". 
 
Q25)  Can you confirm the Azure resources that you would like to spin up 
 
A25)  The requested Azure Prepaid Credit is to cover existing Azure resources. We want to ensure the 
supplier has a mechanism for additional prepaid credits purchase(s) as needed at the contracted rate if 
the Azure environment cost increases above the beginning of the fiscal year prepaid credits purchase.  
 
Q26)  For this quotation, will the University be managing the licensing or is management of the licensing 
required as part of the bid?  If management is required, are there any specifications on how the 
management is to be handled?  If no management is required, is this bid just for the licensing as 
specified for each item? 
 
A26)  This bid is just for the licensing as specified for each item; LSU manages its own licensing.  
 
Q27) We’re looking at submitting a proposal for the LSU Baton Rouge RFP #50001-2231, and noticed 
some of the part numbers may be out of date. Is LSU working on these with Microsoft and planning to 
release a new pricing sheet? Or is there a different course of action we should take? 
 
A27)  Items that are not currently available from Microsoft have been removed from the bid.  If LSU 
needs these (or similar items) during the term, the price LSU will pay will be calculated by applying the 
mark up percentage for line item 51 or 52. 
 
 



REVISED PRICE SHEETS 
 

Line 
Item 
No. Product Description Mfr # Offering Quantity 

Percentage Markup on the Cost 
that the LSP Receives from 
Microsoft 

1 Azure prepayment  6QK-00001 Additional Product            158   
2 Dataverse Database Capacity AO Edu Sub PRY-00001 Additional Product                 2   
3 D365 Customer Voice USL Edu Sub RUG-00003 Additional Product            700   
4 Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub Per User QLU-00002 Additional Product        5,000   
5 Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub Per User QLU-00002 Faculty            300   
6 Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub 1O1-00003 Additional Product            700   
7 Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub 1O1-00003 Faculty              35   
8 Defender O365 P1 Edu Sub Per User W76-00001 Additional Product        6,500   
9 D365 Customer Service Edu Sub Per User DEG-00003 Additional Product              38   

10 EntMobandSecA5Full ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr LEM-00002 Faculty              10   
11 Entra ID P1 Edu Sub Per User 3R3-00001 Additional Product        3,600   
12 Entra ID P1 Edu Sub Student Use Benefit Per User 3R3-00004 Student        1,000   
13 Entra ID P2 Edu Sub Per User 6E9-00001 Additional Product            366   
14 ExchgOnlnPlan1Edu ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Alumni 5RS-00002 Additional Product    210,000   
15 Intune Endpoint Privilege Management Edu Sub Per User XP1-00001 Additional Product            100   
16 Intune Endpoint Privilege Management Edu Sub Per User XP1-00001 Faculty            768   
17 Intune Suite Edu Sub Per User XQK-00001 Additional Product              10   
18 M365 Apps Enterprise Devices Edu Sub Add-on RQL-00001 Additional Product    107,154   
19 M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) AAA-72992 Faculty        8,438   
20 M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) AAA-72999 Student    102,570   
21 M365 EDU A5 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr AAD-38400 Faculty        8,610   
22 M365 EDU A5 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft AAD-38405 Student      77,000   
23 O365EDUA1 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr M6K-00001 Additional Product        1,000   
24 O365EDUA1 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr M6K-00001 Faculty        1,000   
25 O365EDUA5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr T3P-00001 Faculty              10   
26 Phone Resource Account Edu Sub Phone System Virtual User RMT-00007 Additional Product            825   
27 Power Apps Per App Edu Sub 1 App or Portal J8R-00005 Additional Product              50   
28 Power Apps Premium Edu Sub Per User SEK-00001 Additional Product                 4   
29 Power BI Premium P1 Edu Sub GST-00001 Additional Product                 1   
30 PowerAutomateplanEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr SFQ-00001 Additional Product              16   
31 ProjectPlan3EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr 7MA-00001 Additional Product              70   



REVISED PRICE SHEETS 
 

32 ProjOnlnEssntlsEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr 7HS-00001 Additional Product              20   
33 SQLCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL 359-00765 Additional Product              21   
34 SQLCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL 359-00765 Faculty        5,000   
35 SQLSvrEntCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2Lic CoreLic 7JQ-00341 Additional Product              16   
36 SQLSvrStd ALNG LicSAPk MVL 228-04437 Additional Product                 5   
37 SQLSvrStdCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2Lic CoreLic 7NQ-00302 Additional Product              34   
38 Teams Domestic Calling Plan Edu Sub Per User LM7-00001 Additional Product                 5   
39 Teams International Calling Plan Edu Sub Per User LN7-00001 Additional Product                 5   
40 Teams Rooms Pro Edu Sub Per Device V9I-00001 Additional Product              41   
41 Teams Shared Devices Edu Sub Per Device KXH-00001 Additional Product        1,482   
42 VisioPlan2forEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr P4U-00001 Additional Product            288   
43 VisioPro ALNG LicSAPk MVL D87-01057 Additional Product                 3   
44 Visual Studio Ent MSDN ALng LSA MX3-00115 Additional Product                 2   
45 VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL 77D-00110 Additional Product              46   
46 W365 Ent 4vCPU/16GB/128GB Sub Per User I76-00004 Additional Product                 3   
47 Win Server Standard Core ALng LSA 2L 9EM-00562 Additional Product              13   
48 WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL 6VC-01251 Faculty        7,250   
49 WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL 6VC-01251 Student        6,487   
50 Teams Domestic Calling Plan Edu Sub Phone System Per User LM7-00017  Additional Product            350   
51 Any products for Microsoft platform licensing 

  
     21,268   

52 Any items not listed here but included in the Microsoft catalog    
 



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Faculty AAD-38400 8600
Entra ID P1 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product 3R3-00001 3600
Defender O365 P1 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product W76-00001 6500
M365 EDU A5 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft Student AAD-38405 77000
ExchgOnlnPlan1Edu ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Alumni Additional Product 5RS-00002 100000
M365 Apps Enterprise Devices Edu Sub Add-on Additional Product RQL-00001 100000
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HVK-00001 8600
SQLCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Additional Product 359-00765 6
SQLSvrStd ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 228-04437 2
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 78
Teams Shared Devices Edu Sub Per Device Additional Product KXH-00001 1450
Teams Rooms Pro Edu Sub Per Device Additional Product V9I-00001 40
VisioPro ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product D87-01057 3
VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 77D-00110 9
Visual Studio Ent MSDN ALng LSA Additional Product MX3-00115 1
Phone Resource Account Edu Sub Phone System Virtual User Additional Product RMT-00007 825
ProjectPlan3EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product 7MA-00001 40
SQLSvrStdCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2Lic CoreLic Additional Product 7NQ-00302 26
SQLSvrEntCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2Lic CoreLic Additional Product 7JQ-00341 16
VisioPlan2forEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product P4U-00001 203
Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product QLU-00002 5000
Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub Additional Product 1O1-00003 650

A&M 8653694

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Faculty AAD-38400 10

Baton Rouge Test Tenant 5385782

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 1
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 675
Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub Additional Product 1O1-00003 50
Power Apps Plan Edu Sub Per User Additional Product SEK-00001 2
PowerAutomateplanEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product SFQ-00001 13
ProjectPlan3EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product 7MA-00001 4
SQL Server Standard ALng LSA Additional Product 228-04437 1
SQL CAL ALng LSA Device CAL Additional Product 359-00765 15
VisioPlan2forEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product P4U-00001 11
VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 77D-00110 6
Win Server Standard Core ALng LSA 2L Additional Product 9EM-00562 13

PBRC 79472892

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 1135
Entra ID P2 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product 6E9-00001 366
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 40000
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HVK-00001 1050
Project P3 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product 7MA-00001 2
O365 A1 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product M6K-00001 1000
Power Apps Per App Edu Sub 1 App or Portal Additional Product J8R-00005 50
Dataverse Database Capacity AO Edu Sub Additional Product PRY-00001 1
Dataverse Database Capacity AO Edu Sub Additional Product PRY-00001 1
M365AppsForEntForDevicesEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL AddOn Additional Product RQL-00001 3
DmstcCallingPlanEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr 120min Additional Product LM7-00002 350
D365 Customer Service Edu Sub Per User Additional Product DEG-00003 38
D365 Customer Voice USL Edu Sub Additional Product RUG-00003 700
Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub Additional Product 1O1-00003 0
Teams Rooms Pro Edu Sub Per Device Additional Product V9I-00001 1
Teams Shared Devices Edu Sub Per Device Additional Product KXH-00001 32
W365 Ent 4vCPU/16GB/128GB Sub Per User Additional Product I76-00004 3
Visual Studio Ent MSDN ALng LSA Additional Product MX3-00115 1
Power Apps Premium Edu Sub Per User Additional Product SEK-00001 1

Ag Center 73728128

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 45

Ag Center Azure 6050105

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
EntMobandSecA5Full ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Faculty LEM-00002 10
O365EDUA5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Faculty T3P-00001 10

Ag Center Dev/Test 8074825

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 550
O365EDUA1 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Faculty M6K-00001 1000
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 18000
CoreSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HAF-00008 550
PowerAutomateplanEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product SFQ-00001 2
VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 77D-00110 5
ProjectPlan3EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product 7MA-00001 1
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 1

Alexandria 70631229

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 300
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 6VC-01251 300
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 11000
Entra ID P1 Edu Sub Student Use Benefit Per User Student 3R3-00004 1000
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HVK-00001 300
Defender Endpoint P2 Edu Sub Per User Faculty QLU-00002 300
Defender Endpoint Server Edu Sub Faculty 1O1-00003 35
SQLSvrStd ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 228-04437 2
VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 77D-00110 5
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 1

Eunice 64282954

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 768
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 26720
M365 Apps Enterprise Devices Edu Sub Add-on Additional Product RQL-00001 2100
ExchgOnlnPlan1Edu ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Alumni Additional Product 5RS-00002 10000
Intune Endpoint Privilege Management Edu Sub Per User Faculty XP1-00001 768
CoreSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HAF-00008 768
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 30
Teams Domestic Calling Plan Edu Sub Per User Additional Product LM7-00001 5
Teams International Calling Plan Edu Sub Per User Additional Product LN7-00001 5
ProjectPlan3EDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product 7MA-00001 10
ProjOnlnEssntlsEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product 7HS-00001 20
SQLSvrStdCore ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2Lic CoreLic Additional Product 7NQ-00302 8

Shreveport 50918018

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 10

Shreveport Test 7155379

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 3050
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 6VC-01251 3050
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 5000
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Student 6VC-01251 5000
ExchgOnlnPlan1Edu ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Alumni Additional Product 5RS-00002 100000
SQLCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 359-00765 3050
SQLSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty NEF-00003 3050
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HVK-00001 3050
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 1
Intune Endpoint Privilege Management Edu Sub Per User Additional Product XP1-00001 100
Intune Suite Edu Sub Per User Additional Product XQK-00001 10
Power Apps Premium Edu Sub Per User Additional Product SEK-00001 1
Power Automate Edu Sub Per User Additional Product SFQ-00001 1
Power BI Premium P1 Edu Sub Additional Product GST-00001 1
VSProSubMSDN ALNG LicSAPk MVL Additional Product 77D-00110 21
M365AppsForEntForDevicesEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL AddOn Additional Product RQL-00001 5001
Project P3 Edu Sub Per User Additional Product 7MA-00001 13
VisioPlan2forEDU ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr Additional Product P4U-00001 74

HSC - New Orleans and Shreveport 51022462

REVISED SPREADSHEETS



Product Description Offering Mfr # Quantity
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr (Original) Faculty AAA-72992 1950
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 6VC-01251 1950
M365 EDU A5 ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft (Original) Student AAA-72999 1850
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 6VC-01251 1950
WinRmtDsktpSrvcsCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Student 6VC-01251 1487
SQLCAL ALNG LicSAPk MVL DvcCAL Faculty 359-00765 1950
SQLSvrPltfrm ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty NEF-00003 1950
CISSvrPltfrmEDU ALNG LicSAPk MVL 2017EES Faculty HVK-00001 1950
Azure prepayment Additional Product 6QK-00001 1
M365 Apps Enterprise Devices Edu Sub Add-on Additional Product RQL-00001 50

HSC Shreveport Test 8333002

REVISED SPREADSHEETS
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